
DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 2022

MEMORANDUM FOR BUREAU CHIEF PROCUREMENT OFFICERS

FROM:       Corey M. Rindner, Director 
      Office of the Procurement Executive

       Kevin Boshears, Director  
       Office of Small Business Programs

SUBJECT:  Waiver of Synopsis Requirement for Small Business Set-Asides 

Purpose:  This AB outlines the circumstances under which the synopsis requirement can be
waived for small business set-asides between $25,000.00 and $100,000.  This AB extends the
synopsis waiver requirement through September 30, 2004.

Effective Date:  December 24, 1998 

Expiration and Cancellation Date: The AB expires on September 30, 2004, and it cancels PIM
02-03.  For your information, the original MOU and D&F are attached. The extension
memorandum from OFPP/SBA is also attached.

Background: The Administrator, Office of Federal Procurement Policy and the
Administrator, Small Business Administration granted an extension of the Pilot Program
on Acquisition of Services from Small Businesses in September, 2001.

In addition to the requirements of the MOU, Treasury is expanding the reach of the waiver to
include small disadvantaged businesses, women owned businesses, HubZones, and service
disabled veterans.

The synopsis waiver requirements are cited at DTAR 1005.2.

Also, please note that revisions have been made to the Federal Procurement Data System (FPDS)
reporting requirements which provide for the addition of a new code”D” (Not synopsized Under
SBA/OFPP Waiver Pilot Program) in Item 23 on the Individual Contract Action Report (SF
279).  This new code will allow Treasury to identify contracts awarded under the pilot program.

Contracting officers must utilize the new FPDS reporting code “D” to identify contracts/orders
awarded under the waiver.

Questions may be addressed to Kevin Boshears at 202-622-0530 or
kevin.boshears@do.treas.gov.
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